Quarter Century Club To Celebrate 35th Anniversary

The 35th anniversary of the Fort Wayne Works Quarter Century Club will be celebrated Saturday, Sept. 10, at the club's annual outing at Camp Limberlost, Oliver Lake.

The club had its beginning on Oct. 2, 1914, when 39 employees met to organize a section of the General Electric Quarter Century Club of the Schenectady Works.

The first formal meeting of the club was held at the Anthony Hotel on Jan. 27, 1916, when A. F. Rohrer, president of the club at Schenectady, suggested that the Fort Wayne members form their own chapter. There were 27 members present at this meeting.

Barons Is First President

E. A. Barons was elected as the club's first president and M. S. Wilson, its first secretary.

In some way it happened that the name of William Driftmeyer does not appear on the list of charter members, although he was an active participant in every stage of the plant's early development. He took part in the arrangements for (Continued on page 7)